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Remington Energy Ltd.

Suite 3500, 400 - 3rd Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2P 4H2

Telephone (403) 269-9309 Fax (403) 269-5592
~ October 25, 1991
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Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
4th Floor, 617 Government Street
Victoria, British Columbia ENGINEERING £ CPERATIONS BRANCH :
8V 1X4 ' ‘
vev NOV - 5 1991
Attention: Mr. J. Allan N Q
Assistant Deputy Minister % = Y
Energy Resources Division- éf
Dear Sirs:

Re: Remington Energy Ltd. Terminates Operatorship
Good Engineering Practice Area
Sikanni — Debolt "C" Pool
Our File; RE-2.1.0

Pursuant to the condition #5 in your approval letter for the application for Good Engineering
Practice Area, Sikanni — Debolt "C" Pool, Remington Energy Ltd. advises that operatorship will
be surrendered as of 1 November 1991, pending execution of the attached transfer of operatorship.

Remington intends to sell its working interest share in the Sikanni Field effective 1 November
1991, and will no longer be a property owner at Sikanni. Therefore, as stated in Section 122.3
of the Petroleum and Natural Gas Act, Remington will not retain any responsibility -or liability
from this date forward. Please direct any correspondence or queries regarding Sikanni operations
to the new operator, Conoco Canada Limited.

Should you have any concerns regarding Remington'’s termination as operator please contact the
undersigned. '

Yours very truly,

Y 2

R. A. Mikitka, C.E.T.
Operations Supervisor

RC/sj

cc: Mr. B.E. Hanwell, P. Eng., Director Engineering and Operations Branch, MEMP
Mr. D.L. Johnson, P. Eng., Manager, Field Operations, Fort St. John

Mr. G. Kershaw, P. Eng., Conoco Canada Limited ‘

Mr. L. Herrick, P. Eng., Ranger Oil Limited ;

Mr

. L. Petropoulos, P. Eng., Manager, Engineering, Remington Energy Ltd.




